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Sample Questions (Q50-Q55):
NEW QUESTION # 50 
Which of the following import fields require a Domain column on the import file?

A. Import Currency Conversion Rates
B. Import Commodity Codes
C. Import Regions
D. Import Users
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Answer: B

NEW QUESTION # 51 
What functionality allows you to send the same event to multiple contacts of one supplier?

A. Incumbent suppliers
B. Supplier research posting
C. Mass invitation
D. Supplier response team

Answer: D

NEW QUESTION # 52 
Which of the following activities is an RFI used for? Note: There are 2 correct answers to this question.

A. Allow suppliers to market their qualifications to project owners.
B. Narrow the supply base by identifying which suppliers are most likely to respond.
C. Collect information about supplier qualifications and pricing information.
D. Gather competitive information without revealing feedback to the supplier.

Answer: B,D

NEW QUESTION # 53 
How can you add content when modifying your event? Note: there are 2 correct answers to this question.

A. Copy information from clause library
B. Details are inherited from the template
C. Add information manually to the event
D. Import information from supplier registration

Answer: A,C

NEW QUESTION # 54 
What is the file size limit of a document in the sourcing project?

A. 500 MB
B. 100 MB
C. 50 MB
D. 200 MB

Answer: B

NEW QUESTION # 55
......
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So choosing our C_ARSOR_2404 training materials is a wise choice, More importantly, the software will also give you a clear idea
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qualified to take care of your worried about the C_ARSOR_2404 preparation exam and smooth your process with successful
passing results, We regard the quality of our Exam Collection C_ARSOR_2404 PDF as a life of an enterprise.

Threads can create data errors that affect the entire memory space of all the threads, If more than one file is selected, the display
shows shared data, So choosing our C_ARSOR_2404 Training Materials is a wise choice.
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